
Murnahan, Colleen

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Torres, RobertoJ
Monday, April12,2010 10:33 AM
Murnahan. Colleen
FW: Notification and request from US NRC
nrc313.pdf; NUREG1556v111.pdf;App H NUREG 1556 Vol 1-errata.pdf

please set this up as an amendment. thanks

From : Tara Sch leema n [ma ilto :tshea@ pioneer-tech n ica l.com]
Sent: Monday, April 12, 2010 9:48 AM

To: Torres, RobertoJ
Subject: FW: Notification and request from US NRC

Hi Roberto -

Will you please change your contact information from Brad Archibald to myself. I am the RSO for Pioneer and I

just want to make sure I get all notifications. My contact information is:

Tara Schleeman
tshea@pionee r-tech n ical.com

Thank you very much

Tara Schleeman

From: Brad Archibald lmailto:barchibald@pioneer-technical.com]
Sent: Friday, April 09, 20L0 7:47 Alvl

To: Tara Schleeman
Cc: Kevin Kissell

Subject: Fw: Notification and request from US NRC

Sent from BlackBerry Device

From : "Torres, RobertoJ" <RobertoJ.Torres@nrc. gov>
Date: Fri, 9 Apr 2010 08:01 :1 8 -0500
To: barchibald@pioneer-technical.comcbarchibald@pioneer-technical.com>
Cc: Whitten, Jack<Jack.Whitten@nrc. gov>
Subject: Notification and request from US NRC

Tara Schleeman, Radiation Safety Officer, Pioneer Technical Services: ^^6,agolo33a-t'
This is a courtesy notification to let you know that NRC License 25-27524-01 issued to Pioneer Technical

Services will explre on December 31, 2010. You will need to submit a license renewal application to keep your

license active. There are no fees associated with submitting a license renewal application. We kindly ask you

to submit a renewal application as soon as possible to allow a timely processing of the renewed license. Below

are the instructions on how to submit the renewal application'

1. Complete NRC Form 313 (see attachment). Have a manager or company owner/principal sign and date the

form.
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2. Complete Appendix B of NUREG-1556, Volume 1, revision 1 , following the instructions provided in this

guidance document (see attached).

3. provide copy of your portable gauge inventory containing at least this information: gauge manufacturer's

name, model'number, radioactive material and activity (this information is located in the gauge plate)' lf you

have any gauges containing Ra-226 sealed sources please include these in the inventory and provide copies

of the leak test results for the Radium-226 gauges,

4. please note that 10 CFR 30.34, Terms and Conditions of Licenses, was revised to enhance the security

requirements for portable gauges containing byproduct material. Revised 10 CFR 30.34 now requires that
"each portable gauge licensee shall use a minimum of two independent physical controls that form tangible

barriers to secule portable gauges from unauthorized removal, whenever portable gauges are not under the

control and constant surveillance of the licensee" (i.e., when not in use). Guidance on these security

procedures is provided in revised Appendix H of NUREG-1556, Volume 1, rev. 1 (see attachment). Commit to

ihe following language during the renewal application: "We will implement and maintain the "Operating,

Emergency, and Securitv Procedures" described in the errata sheet to Appendix H of NUREG-1556, Volume 1 ,

Revision t, anO proviOe copies of these procedures to all gauge users and at each job site."

5. Send your renewal application to: US NRC Region lV, 612 East Lamar Boulevard, Suite 400, Arlington,

Texas 76011-4125.

Thank you for your cooperation.

Roberto J. Torres
Senior Health Physicist
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission - Region lV
Division of Nuclear Materials Safety
Nuclear Materials Safety Branch B
612 East Lamar Boulevard, Suite 400
Arlington, Texas 7601 1-4125
Telephone 81 7-860-81 89
Facsimile 81 7-860-8263
robertoi.torres@nrc. gov
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&-tna'i I
This is to acknowledge the receipt of your le$cfippilitrltbn dated

4 4 a - a i 
, and to inform you that the initial processing'

;fr'6h ficlt des an administrative review, has been performed'

There were no administrative omissions. Your applicalion will be assigned to a technical

reviewer. please nole that itrJiicrrnicar review fiay identify other omissions or require

additional information.

Please provide to this office within 30 days of your receipt of lhis card:

The action you requested is normally processed within - days'

tr*::":1il:Ti,xt"L5"$""i1"#ili,T,ix?:1.'iTJ:i,*:f; *"f#:"Receivab'e

YouractionhasbeenassignedMai|Gontro|*"'9:i"##
ideri;11il6 inquire about this ac'tion, please refer t

tr

You may call me at 817-860-8103.

NRC FORM s32 (Rlv)
(1G2008)

Sincerely,

z ----r

hut*/0?-*'a2"-
Licensing Assistant \

DATE



BETWEEN:

Accounts Receivable/Payable
and

Regional Licensing Branches

I FOR ARPB USE ]

!NFORMATION FROM LTS

Program Code: 03121 y'otl/, c4//o2L
Status Code: Pending'Amendment
Fee Category: 3P

Exp. Date:
Fee Comments:
Decom Fin Assur Reqd: N

License Fee Worksheet - License Fee Transmittal

A. REGION

1. APPLICATION ATTACHED

ApplicanULicensee: PIONEERTECHNICALSERVICES,INC.

Received Date: O6t24l2O1O
Docket Number: 3033898

Mail Control Number: 573025

License Number: 25-27524-01

Action rype: Aoendm€nt ,61; /;&/;dL

2. FEE ATTACHED

Amount:

Check No.:
/

/

3. COMMENTS

Signed:

Date: 6-2./-)O/D
B. LICENSE FEE MANAGEMENT BRANCH (Check when milestone 03 is entered I I )

1. Fee Category and Amount:

2. Conect Fee Paid. Application may be processed for:

Amendment:

Renewal:

3. OTHER

Signed:

Date:

6/24/2010 R1201021


